

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING of the Board of Directors of SOMERSET ACADEMY OF LAS VEGAS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SOMERSET ACADEMY OF LAS VEGAS, A PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL, WILL CONDUCT A PUBLIC MEETING ON APRIL 6, 2022 BEGINNING AT 7:00 A.M. VIA ZOOM WEBINAR. THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND.

PLEASE CLICK THE LINK BELOW TO JOIN THE WEBINAR:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88338194619?pwd=eFVEMkNZSkF6TU1JQkM1MHJRWjVGQT09 Passcode: 836418 or via mobile : +12532158782 +13462487799

ATTACHED HERETO IS AN AGENDA OF ALL ITEMS SCHEDULED TO BE CONSIDERED. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON MAY 1) TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER; 2) COMBINE TWO OR MORE ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION; OR 3) REMOVE AN ITEM FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION RELATED TO AN ITEM.

REASONABLE EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO ASSIST AND ACCOMMODATE PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED PERSONS DESIRING TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE AT THE MEETING. ANY PERSONS REQUIRING ASSISTANCE MAY CONTACT DENA THOMPSON AT (702) 431-6260 or <u>DENA.THOMPSON@ACADEMICANV.COM</u> TWO BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE SO THAT ARRANGEMENTS MAY BEMADE.

THE MEETING AGENDA, SUPPORT MATERIALS, AND MINUTES ARE AVAILABLE AT 6630 SURREY ST, LAS VEGAS, NV 89119, VIA EMAIL AT <u>DENA.THOMPSON@ACADEMICANV.COM</u>, OR BY VISITING THE SCHOOL'S WEBSITE AT <u>HTTPS://SOMERSETACADEMYOFLASVEGAS.COM/</u> FOR COPIES OF THE MEETING AUDIO, PLEASE EMAIL <u>DENA.THOMPSON@ACADEMICANV.COM</u>.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES PER PERSON AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRPERSON. Please email <u>dena.thompson@academicanv.com</u> to submit or sign up for public comment.



We prepare students to excel in academics and attain knowledge through life-long learning by dedicating ourselves to providing Equitable, high-quality education for all students. We promote a culture that maximizes student achievement and fosters the development of accountable 21st Century learners in a safe and enriching environment.

Board of Directors

TRAVIS MIZER – Board Chair SARAH MCCLELLAN – Board Vice Chair LeNora Bredsguard – Board Secretary Will Harty – Board Treasurer Cody Noble – Board Member John Bentham – Board Member Renee Fairless – Board Member

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS APRIL 6, 2022

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)



3. ACTION & DISCUSSION ITEMS

(Action may be taken on those items denoted "For Possible Action")

- a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 21, 2022 BOARD MEETING (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)
- b. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE SOMERSET ACADEMY REVISED ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR THE 2022/2023 SCHOOL YEAR (FOR POSSIBLE ACTION)
- 4. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS

5. MEMBER COMMENT

6. PUBLIC COMMENT

(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

7. ADJOURN MEETING

THIS NOTICE AND AGENDA HAS BEEN POSTED ON OR BEFORE 9 A.M. ON THE THIRD WORKING DAY BEFORE THE MEETING AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

- 1) SOMERSET ALIANTE CAMPUS - 6475 VALLEY DR., NORTH LAS VEGAS, NV 89084
- 2) SOMERSET LONE MOUNTAIN CAMPUS 4491 N. RAINBOW BLVD., LAS VEGAS, NV 89108
- 3) SOMERSET LOSEE CAMPUS 4650 LOSEE ROAD, NORTH LAS VEGAS, NV 89081
- 4) SOMERSET NORTH LAS VEGAS CAMPUS 385 W. CENTENNIAL PKWY, NORTH LAS VEGAS, NV 89084
- SOMERSET SKY POINTE CAMPUS 7038 SKY POINTE DR., LAS VEGAS, NV 89131
 SOMERSET SKYE CANYON CAMPUS 8151 N. SHAUMBER ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89166
- 7) SOMERSET STEPHANIE CAMPUS 50 N. STEPHANIE ST., HENDERSON, NV 89074
- 8) <u>HTTPS://SOMERSETACADEMYOFLASVEGAS.COM/</u>
- 9) <u>HTTPS://NOTICE.NV.GOV/</u>

SOMERSET ACADEMY OF LAS VEGAS

SUPPORT SUMMARY

MEETING DATE: APRIL 6, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: 3a – APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 21, 2022 BOARD MEETING

Number of Enclosures: $\mathbf{1}$

SUBJECT: **BOARD**

- X ACTION

- <u>CONSENT</u> AGENDA
- INFORMATION
- _____PUBLIC HEARING
 - REGULAR ADOPTION

PRESENTER (S): **BOARD**

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED WORDING FOR MOTION/ACTION:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH **21**, **2022** BOARD MEETING, AS PRESENTED.

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

ESTIMATED LENGTH OF TIME FOR CONSIDERATION (IN MINUTES): **0 MINUTES**

BACKGROUND: **A BOARD MEETING WAS HELD ON MARCH 21, 2022. As such, the MINUTES WILL NEED TO BE APPROVED FOR THAT MEETING.**

SUBMITTED BY: **STAFF**

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SOMERSET ACADEMY OF LAS VEGAS March 21, 2022

Board of Directors of Somerset Academy of Las Vegas held a public meeting on March 21, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at 4491 N. Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89108 and via Zoom webinar.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Board Chair John Bentham called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m. In attendance were Board members John Bentham, Sarah McClellan, LeNora Bredsguard, Travis Mizer, Cody Noble, and Will Harty.

Member Renee Fairless was not in attendance.

Also present were Principal Lee Esplin, Principal Cesar Tiu, Principal Jessica Scobell, Principal Shannon Manning, Principal Mindi Palomeque, Principal Kate Lackey, and Principal David Fossett; as well as Academica representatives Gary McClain and Ryan Reeves.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

- a. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 22, 2022 BOARD MEETING
- **b.** APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
 - 1. SCHOOL FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
 - 2. APPROVAL TO GO OUT FOR RFP FOR AUDITOR BIDS FOR NEXT YEAR
 - 3. APPROVAL OF INITIAL BUDGET FOR THE 2022/2023 SCHOOL YEAR
 - 4. APPROVAL OF NORTH LAS VEGAS TENANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
- c. APPROVAL OF A GATE PROGRAM AT MULTIPLE CAMPUSES
- d. Approval of Adding Clarifying Language to Teacher Priority in the Enrollment Policy
- e. APPROVAL OF IT REFRESH AT THE STEPHANIE CAMPUS

MEMBER MCCLELLAN MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA, AS PRESENTED. MEMBER HARTY SECONDED THE MOTION, AND THE BOARD VOTED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE.

4. ACTION & DISCUSSION ITEMS

a. RE-ELECTION OF BOARD MEMBER CODY NOBLE FOR 4 YEAR TERM

Mr. Gary McClain addressed that Board and stated that Member Noble was eligible to be re-elected to a four-year term, which would end in 2026.

MEMBER MIZER MOVED TO RE-ELECT MEMBER NOBLE FOR A FOUR-YEAR TERM. MEMBER BREDSGUARD SECONDED THE MOTION, AND THE BOARD VOTED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE.

Page 1 of 6

b. ANNUAL ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS

Member Bentham stated that he was term limited and could not be re-elected to another term. Member Bentham asked for nominations for the position of Board Chair. Member Noble nominated Travis Mizer. With no other nominations received, nominations were closed.

WITH NO OBJECTIONS AND ALL IN FAVOR, TRAVIS MIZER WAS ELECTED AS BOARD CHAIR

Member Bentham stated that Member McClellan was eligible to be re-elected as Board Vice Chair. Member Bentham asked for nominations for the position of Board Vice Chair. Member Mizer nominated Sarah McClellan. With no other nominations received, nominations were closed.

WITH NO OBJECTIONS AND ALL IN FAVOR, SARAH MCCLELLAN WAS ELECTED AS BOARD VICE CHAIR.

Member Bentham stated that Member Bredsguard was eligible to be re-elected as Board Secretary. Member Bentham asked for nominations for the position of Board Secretary. Member McClellan nominated LeNora Bredsguard. With no other nominations received, nominations were closed.

WITH NO OBJECTIONS AND ALL IN FAVOR, LENORA BREDSGUARD WAS ELECTED AS BOARD SECRETARY.

Member Bentham stated that, with the election of Member Mizer as Board Chair, the position of Board Treasurer was open for nominations. Member Mizer nominated Will Harty. With no other nominations received, nominations were closed.

WITH NO OBJECTIONS AND ALL IN FAVOR, WILL HARTY WAS ELECTED AS BOARD TREASURER.

c. ACADEMIC PROGRESS REPORT, CAMPUS RECOGNITIONS, AND UPDATES

Principal Cesar Tiu addressed the Board and stated that Lone Mountain students would be competing in National and International Science, History, and Geography Bees, following regional wins. Principal Tiu recognized the team coaches Ms. Lytle-Martinez and Mr. Casino. Ms. Lytle-Martinez introduced the students to the Board: Addison White 8th grade – moved on from Regionals to Nationals for History, Geography, and Science; Charles Dahlke 8th grade – moved on from Regionals to Nationals as well as Internationals for History and Geography; Jacob Goldberg 8th grade – moved on from Regionals to Nationals for History; Jesse Travez 7th grade - Moved on from Regionals to Nationals for History; Jesse Travez 7th grade - Moved on from Regionals to Nationals for History and Geography, Nationals for Science. Ms. Lytle-Martinez encouraged the other Somerset campuses to form teams; adding that an all Somerset competition would be fun. Mr. Tiu reviewed school activities on the campus.

Principal Tiu stated that the winter benchmark data presentation showed the middle school projected to be 5 Stars and the elementary was projected to be 4 Stars. Ms. Tara Fitzgibbons met with the teachers to analyze data. Principal Tiu reviewed the programs being used to provide support for the students, including small group instruction for elementary students in math; a modification in What I Need (WIN) time to target the bubble students; a modification of flex classes to include math and ELA boosts; and before and after school tutoring in preparation for testing.

Principal Kate Lackey addressed the Board and stated that the school was moving forward. The fall to winter growth was larger than it had been in four years. Math was the weakest area. The teachers would be reviewing data to boost the proficiency for students. Principal Lackey recognized Ms. Soiferman, an ELA teacher, for presenting the GATE program and noted that Ms. Soiferman was fully endorsed for the program. She stated that she was excited to bring the program to the campus and system. Member Noble asked about the Star rating projection for Skye Canyon. Principal Lackey replied that the campus was projected to be 5 Star.

Principal Jessica Scobell addressed the Board and stated that, although high school did not receive a Star rating projection from Ms. Barr, it was anticipated that it would be a 3 or 4 Star school. The graduation rate would remain over 95%. The high school had implemented an ACT prep class as well as utilizing the CERT program for ACT prep. She noted that the 11th grade students had shown a growth between five and 11 points in the math subsection, which was huge considering that it was out of 36 total points. Principal Scobell stated that 12 of the 13 CTE students were on track to be CTE completers and earn certificates. A student needed to have a 3.0 program GPA, pass the workplace readiness test, and pass the program test to be a completer. She further stated that AP student participation had doubled in the three years she had been at Losee.

Principal Scobell stated that the middle school had 65.5 points, which was a high 3 Star, without the ELL factored in. She explained that, with the ELL factored the middle school was on a trajectory to be a 4 Star school. The students were showing great growth, including showing 800% stretch growth in iReady. Principal Scobell noted that, although the North Las Vegas middle school was a high performing school, it was a little bit of a concern to absorb all of those students.

Principal Scobell acknowledged that the elementary school was an area to work to improve. The reduction in student numbers in elementary grades should pay dividends. Transiency should decrease and it would be easier to be more focused on the students. Principal Scobell explained that a large percentage of the elementary population fell in the opportunity gap category. Somerset Florida had visited the campus and were impressed with the work being done on the campus. A power hour had been created, with students rotating between three different groups. The groups were small group reading, an iReady group, and an intervention group. Principal Scobell further stated that a culture of consistency had been created at the campus, with teachers staying and students willing to do the work needed to grow. The projected rating was a 1 Star with chronic absenteeism and without ELL. The campus had the potential to be a 2 Star; however it would take another year to stabilize the students and reach a 3 Star.

Member Mizer asked if there had been any challenges with service hours for the high school. Principal Scobell stated that an assistant principal tracked the service hours. Currently two students had outstanding service hours; however, they would be meeting with the parents and did not anticipate it being an issue. Member McClellan asked if the service hours were serving the intended purpose. Principal Scobell stated that, although they had been more lenient due to COVID, she felt that there was value in the service hours. There were a lot of opportunities for service hours on the Losee campus such as volunteering with Champions and elementary tutoring, which allowed the campus to become more intertwined K-12. Principal Esplin addressed the Board and stated that there were students who earned hours on the Sky Pointe campus; however, most earned them off campus. He stated that he

thought the service hours were valuable. Discussion ensued regarding service hours benefits and challenges.

Member Noble asked Principal Scobell what the Losee elementary rating had been historically. Principal Scobell stated that it had been a 2 Star; however, it had not been rated with 936 students. The extra 26 students per grade level created a much more daunting task to identify the student needs. The Star rating, with all the indicators factored in, would be similar to the last official rating which was a mid 2 Star. The work being done at the campus was productive with the students showing growth; however, the Star rating might not be indicative of the work and growth. Member Noble asked if multiple years of low Star rates would cause an issue with the State. Principal Scobell stated that the elementary and middle schools were under notices of concern due to the Star ratings earned in 2018. If Star ratings were received the middle school would not be remain a 2 Star. The elementary school would probably receive a 2 Star rating, which would result in a notice of breach. She stated that she was confident that the elementary school would achieve a 3 Star rating for the 2022/2023 school year. Mr. Ryan Reeves addressed the Board and stated that point totals would be released; however, due to absenteeism data concerns and growth measurement concerns, Star ratings would not be issued. He stated that he expected that the SPCSA would not enforce notices in the current environment, which would provide Losee an extra year to achieve a 3 Star rating.

Principal Lee Esplin stated that the Somerset system had great things happening, with the campuses moving in the right direction. He noted that Ms. Barr had been impressed with the growth on the campuses with previous concerns. Principal Esplin stated that, although the Losee elementary would not reach a 3 Star this year, they should be a mid to high 3 Star next year.

Principal Esplin stated that the Sky Pointe orchestra, band, and choir been to festival. The orchestra received an excellent rating and came out on top. The band received a superior rating. The men's choir received an excellent rating. The encore choir, middle school choir, women's choir, and senior choir all received superior ratings.

Principal Esplin stated that all except one senior was on track to graduate, with a few seniors who were making up credits. The Sky Pointe campus had started CERT for ACT prep, which was having a positive impact. The CERT program had a timed test which aligned with the ACT test. He noted that a freshman would take the CERT timed test eight times prior to taking the ACT test. In preparation for the AP exams, AP sessions were being held after school and on weekends. Over 350 parents attended the dual credit meeting. One current dual credit student would be graduating with 42 college credits, one with 56 credits, one with 26 credits, one with 19 credits, one with 13 credits, and two with 3 credits. The program would be open to 10th grade students who met the requirements. The high school should be close to, or at, a 5 Star rating.

Principal Esplin stated that the middle school data showed the campus just under a 5 Star rating. He noted that without the attendance data the campus was trending to reach the 5 Star rating. He stated that the elementary was trending to be a 5 Star. Principal Esplin stated that the data was trending higher mid-year this year than it had been mid-year pre-COVID. Teachers who were struggling with 311 and 911 students were watching other teachers and working with coaches. Principal Esplin reviewed the programs being used to provide support to the students and teachers.

Page 4 of 6

Principal Manning addressed the Board and reviewed the school activities on the campus. She stated that the data showed the elementary school at 58.8, which was a solid 3 Star. The middle school was 79.4, which was a high 4 Star rating. A power hour was implemented with the Walk to Read method. The kindergarten had seen 85% growth, 1st grade had 66% growth, and 2nd grade had 75%. The power hour would expand to K-4 next year. The campus was utilizing math 360 boards in 4th through 8th grade. The growth in 4th grade was 59%, 5th grade was 83%, 6th grade was 77%, 7th grade was 59%, and 8th grade was 66%. Principal Manning stated that the campus would have two sections of accelerated math next year. Accelerated ELA and science blocks were currently offered. SBAC boot camps would be offered at the end of April. Tutoring was offered to the bubble students throughout the year. Principal Manning reviewed the iReady projected proficiency. She noted that the school would be starting a GATE program. Member Mizer asked about teacher retention, to which Principal Manning replied that it was good, with an opening in 3rd grade and SPED.

Principal Mindi Palomeque addressed the Board and reviewed the staffing at North Las Vegas. She noted that 21 of the 22 licensed teachers who had been offered classroom positions had accepted so far, with 3 substitute teachers who were working on their licenses also accepting positions. She had four interviews scheduled. MAP testing was taking place. Resources had been given to 3rd through 8th grade teachers for SBAC prep and practice. Principal Palomeque stated that the campus would be receiving iReady training. She had met with Ms. Barr to discuss teachers and support needed. Member McClellan asked if the middle school teachers had been given other jobs. Principal Palomeque stated that she had hired one and several were going to the Aliante campus. Some had found jobs with CCSD and some did not yet have jobs. Member Bentham stated that the Board and principal cohort were available to support Principal Palomeque. Principal Palomeque expressed appreciation for the support she had received.

Principal David Fossett addressed the Board and reviewed the school activities on campus. He noted that the campus had declined academically since receiving the 5 Star rating in the 2018/2019 school year. The last projection had the elementary school projected to as a 2 Star school and the middle school as a low 4 Star. The school had completed three cycles of iReady, which would provide six weeks before SBAC testing. Principal Fossett stated that he led data chats with each PLC grade level. He noted that Ms. Barr was working on the third cycle projection which would be significantly better. Every grade level and every subject had over a year's growth on average for that cycle. He reviewed that the change that was made to the way RTI functioned. Member Mizer asked if the campus needed help with marketing. Principal Fossett stated that the school would start a GATE program, which help with marketing. He had also been in contact with Mr. Modrcin at the SPCSA about the dual language immersion program. It would need an amendment; however, it could be an insulated amendment which wouldn't affect the rest of the charter. He believed that both programs would be a draw for the elementary school. The middle school would still be a concern with new schools opening nearby.

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS

There were no announcements.

6. MEMBER COMMENT

Member McClellan thanked Member Bentham for his service as Board chair, noting that she enjoyed serving with all of the Board members. She stated that Member Bentham dedicated a lot of time to Somerset. Member Mizer also thanked Member Bentham. He stated that, in addition to serving on the Somerset Board, Member Bentham also served on the Goodwill board and the Speedway Children's Charity. Member Noble thanked the principals for their reports and stated that Somerset had fantastic people. He stated that Member Bentham had been a fantastic Board chair and thanked him for his commitment to the system.

Member Bentham thanked Mr. McClain and Ms. Dena Thompson for their work in support of the Somerset Board and system and provided a gift to each. He thanked Ms. Crystal Thiriot for her service and support of the Somerset system. Member Bentham thanked the principals and the Somerset Board members for their service to Somerset and provided gifts to each of them.

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

8. ADJOURN MEETING

THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:28 P.M.

Approved on:

Secretary of the Board of Directors Somerset Academy of Las Vegas

SOMERSET ACADEMY OF LAS VEGAS

SUPPORT SUMMARY

MEETING DATE: APRIL 6, 2022 AGENDA ITEM: 3b – REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE SOMERSET ACADEMY REVISED ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR THE 2022/2023 SCHOOL YEAR NUMBER OF ENCLOSURES: 1

SUBJECT: **Principal Esplin/Gary McClain**

- <u>X</u> Action
- <u>APPOINTMENTS</u>
- <u>CONSENT</u> AGENDA
- ____INFORMATION
- _____PUBLIC HEARING
 - <u>Regular Adoption</u>

PRESENTER (S): BOARD

RECOMMENDATION:

PROPOSED WORDING FOR MOTION/ACTION:

MOVE TO APPROVE THE SOMERSET ACADEMY REVISED ACADEMIC CALENDAR FOR THE 2022/2023 SCHOOL YEAR, AS PRESENTED.

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

ESTIMATED LENGTH OF TIME FOR CONSIDERATION (IN MINUTES): **0 MINUTES**

BACKGROUND: THE REVISION CHANGES SPRING BREAK TO ALIGN WITH THE CCSD CALENDAR. THE CHANGE WOULD SCHEDULE SPRING BREAK BETWEEN THE 3^{RD} and 4^{TH} QUARTERS.

SUBMITTED BY: **Staff**

Somerset Academy of Las Vegas 2022-2023 OFFICIAL SCHOOL CALENDAR

Teachers' Work Year - 1st Semester: August 1, 2022- December 16, 2022; 2nd Semester: January 3, 2023 - May 26, 2023 Students' Work Year - 1st Semester: August 10, 2022- December 16, 2022; 2nd Semester: January 3, 2023 - May 25, 2023

Week	Days	Days	Days		Su	Μ	Т	W	Th	F	Sa	
	0		3	July	24	25	26	27	28	29	30	July 27 -29: New Teacher Work Days (no students)
	0		8	August	31	1	2	3	4	5	6	August 1 - August 9: Teacher Work Days (no students)
1	3		13	-	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	August 10: Students's First Day to attend
2	8		18		14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
3	13		23		21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
4	18		28	September	<mark>28</mark>	29	30	31	1	2	3	
5	22		32		4	5	6	7	8	9	10	September 5: Labor Day Holiday- No School
6	27		37		11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
7	32		42		<mark>18</mark>	19	20	21	22	23	24	September 21: DATA Day (Half day for students)
8	37		47	October	25	26	27	28	29	30	1	October 3: Site-based PD Day (No School for Students)
9	42		52		2	3	4	5	6	7	8	October 7: End of First Quarter (42 days)
10	47		57		9	10	11	12	13	14	15	October 14: Parent Conference- (No School for Students)
12	52		62		<mark>16</mark>	17	18	19	20	21	22	
13	56		66		23	24	25	26	27	28		October 28: Nevada Day- No School
14	61		71	November	30	31	1	2	3	4	5	
15	65		75		6	7	8	9	10	11	12	November 11: Veterans Day- No School
16	70		80		13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
	70				20	21	22	23	24	25	26	November 21 - 25: Thanksgiving Holiday Break- No School
17	75		85	December	27	28	29	30	1	2	3	
18	80		90		4	5	6	7	8	9		December 16: Semester Ends
19	85		95		11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
					18	19	20	21	22	23	24	December 19 - 30: Winter Break
	85				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	2nd SEMESTER - 93 Student Days (Ends May 25)
20	89		99	January 2023	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	January 2: No School Students & Staff
21	94		104		8	9	10	11	12	13	14	January 11: DATA Day (Half day for students)
22	98		108		15	16	17	18	19	20		January 16: Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day- No School
23	103		113		22	23	24	25	26	27	28	
24	108		118	February	29	30	31	1	2	3	4	
25	113		123		5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
26	118		127		12	13	14	15	16	17		February 13: Site-based PD Day (No School for Students)
27	122		131		19	20	21	22	23	24		February 20: Presidents' Day -No School
28	127		136	March	26	27	28	1	2	3	4	
29 30	132 137		140 145		5	6	7	8	9	10		March 8: DATA Day (Half day for students)
	_				12	13	14	15	16	17		March 10: 3rd Quarter Ends (47 days)
31	142		150		19 26	20	21	22	23	24		March 13-17: Spring Break -No School
32	147 147		155	April	26	27	28	29	30	31	1	
33	147		160		2 9	3	4	5	6	7	8 15	April 7: Good Friday -No School
33 34	152		160		9 16	10 17	11 18	12 19	13 20	14 21		
35	162		170		23	24	25	26	20	21	22	April 21: Site-based PD Day (No school for students)
36	167		175	A.4	23 30	1	23	3	4	5	29	
30	172		1/5	Мау	30 7	8	2 9	3 10	4 11	5 12	13	
38	172		180		/ 14	8 15	9 16	10 17	11	12 19	20	
38	177	<u> </u>	185	luna	14 21	22	23	24	18 25	26		May 25: Last Day for Students
39	100	I	190	June	21 28	22	23 30	24 31	25	26		May 25: Last Day for Students
					28	29	50	51	1	2	3	May 26: Last day for Teachers
												May 29: Memorial Day May 26 & 30, & 31: Make up Days if Needed